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MinterEllison

27 November 2019

BY EMAIL

Mr Adam Ockwell

Director, Compliance

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation
49 Elizabeth Street

RICHMOND VIC 3101

Dear Mr Ockwell
RE: Crown - China Investigation
We refer to earlier correspondence.

In the course of the class action processes, some additional documents have been received by
Crown relating to the prosecution in China of Jason O'Connor. These documents were not
previously in Crown's possession.

Copies of these documents are attached.

We do not yet have English translations of the documents in Mardarin, but if we obtain translations,
we will provide them to you.

If you have any queries in relation to any aspect of the above, please feel free to contact us or
Mr Josh Preston of Crown.

Yours faithfully
MinterEllison
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Richard Murphy
Partner

Partner: Richard Murph

OUR REF: RDM 1147099
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